From: Palma-De Guzman. Maria

To: Lao. Elena

Subject: RE: Ord. 21-037, vacation of Short School
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 8:51:42 AM
Hi Elena,

All invoices have been paid. Please release the Ordinance for recording. Thank you.

Ate M

Maria D. Palma-De Guzman | Right of Way Investigator Il
Transportation & Environmental Services- Traffic Operations
Snohomish County Public Works

3000 Rockefeller Ave, M/S 607 | Everett, WA 98201
425-262-2464 maria.palma-deguzman@snoco.org

From: Lao, Elena <Maria.Lao@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 9:19 AM

To: Palma-De Guzman, Maria <Maria.Palma-DeGuzman@snoco.org>
Subject: Ord. 21-037, vacation of Short School

Good morning Ate,

The Executive has signed the ordinance and is ready for release. Please provide our office
notification that associated fees have been paid, to add to Council’s file, prior to recording.

The signed copy of the ordinance is available online — ECAF 2021-0416.

Thank you,

Elena Lao

Assistant Clerk of the Councill
Snohomish County Council
3000 Rockefeller, MS 609
Everett, WA 98201
425-388-7176

NOTICE: All e-mails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject
to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).
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